
































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































our supporters 
Pathstone Foundation thanks all those who have 
generously supported the children of Niagara. 

Theresa Maddalena 
Carol Mae Maidens 
Shirley Maitland 
Olya Makerewich 
Dr. Hilda A. Makken 
John and Cheryl Maloney 
Phil and Margie Maloney 
Glenys Mamo 
Rosanne and John Marsh 
Arthur Martin 
Martin Sheppard Fraser LLP 
Mary Jo Mastroianni 
Denise Mate't1< 
Margaret Mate't1< 
Dr. William A Matheson 
Nick and Caroline Matwic 
Richard and Barbara Mawhood 
Mayhew 
Shawn McCart and Rose Ann Mancino 
Coletta McGrath 
Nelson and Tanya McKay 
Wendy McKee 
Ken and Sharon McKinley 
Lisa and Rich Merlino 
Tara Michel 
Ian and Hazel Milne 
Mario and Fannie Minervini 
Lidia Molek 
Morgan Animal Hospital 
Joyce Morocco 
Linda Morrice 
Morse & Son Funeral Home 
Tom Mountain 
John Murphy and Dr. Christine Gudas 
Mary Margaret Murphy 
Dennis and Kim Murray 
National Council for Community 

Behavioral Healthcare 
Ms. Susan Neal 
Michelle Newell 
Niagara Catholic District School Board 
Niagara Clifton Group 
Niagara College 
Niagara Community Foundation 
Niagara Falls Hydro Holding Corporation 
Niagara Falls Professional Fire Fighters 

Association 
Niagara Falls Rotary Club Foundation 
Dr. and Ms. C. D. Nicholson 
Dan and Joan Nicolle 
Nigh's Sweet Shop 
Elinor C. O'Neill 
Dr. John and Janie Palmer 
Fem Panke 
Kathryn F. Patchett 
Pathstone Mental Health Employees 
Irene Payne 
Dwight and Heather Peacock 
Penn Terra Group Limited 
Camilla Pettit 
Russell and Shirley Plumley 
Susan Pohorly 
Pointts 
Brian Pol and Julie Wiley-Pol 
Phil and Lorraine Porter 
Jacqueline Potac 
Mary Potter 
Queenston Quarry Reclamation 

Quick Service Software 
Raimondo + Associates Architects Inc. 
RBC Foundation 
RBC Royal Bank 
Reif Estate Winery 
Matt and Deb Richardson 
Michael Riordan 
Michael and Kim Riva 
Nancy Robinson 
Chris Rogers 
Richard and Jeannine Rogers 
Roman Cheese Products Limited 
Candice Rorison 
Joseph Rosso 
Rotary Club of Niagara Falls Sunrise 
Rotary Club of Niagara-on-the-Lake 
Rotary Club of St. Catharines 
Rotary Club of Welland 
Royal Canadian Legion 
Gail Rudachuk 
SafeStor 
SalitSteel 
Dr. and Mrs. Ken Santher 
Craig Sauer 
Eileen Savage 
Bert Schertzing 

Ira and Cheryl Schwartz 
Scotiabank Convention Centre 
Mary Anne and Eric Seppala 
Mary Serveau 
Frank and Diane Sheehan 
Dianne and Archie Sheppard 
Dale Shipley and Pierre Giroux 
Simpson's Pharmacy 
Nancy and Jim Sissons 
Byrne and Christina Smith 
Bud Smith 
Mr. and Mrs. William M. Smith 
Dr. Nancy Smith Merritt 
Risa Sane 
George Soper 
Betty-Lou Souter 
Allan and Elizabeth Spaan 
Susan Speck 
Bill Spicer 
Brian and Lisa St. Hilaire 
St. Thomas Aquinas CWL 
Star of the Sea Parish C.W.L. 
Karen Stearne 
Dave and Sonia Stevenson 
Kar1 and Julie Stobbe 
Sullivan Mahoney LLP 
Dennis and Deborah Sunstrum 
Dr. Ken and Denise Taylor 
TDBank 
TD Bank Financial Group 
TD Commercial Banking Centre 
TD Friends of the Environment 

Foundation 
The Branscombe Family Foundation 
The Exchange House 
The Ontario Paper Thorold Foundation 
Karen Thompson 
Frank and Barbara Tiffney 
Tim Hortons Store #814 
Tim Hortons Store #1257 
Tim Hortons Store #1565 

Tim Hortons Store #1846 
Tim Hortons Store #2241 
Tim Hortons Store #2414 
Tim Hortons Store #2725 
Tim Hortons Store #1684 
Tim Hortons Store #2914 
Tim Hortons Store #952 
Tim Hortons Store #666 
Tim Hortons Store #1235 
Tim Hortons Store #2187 
Tim Hortons Store #468 
Tim Hortons Store #1351 
Tim Hortons Store #352 
Tim Hortons Store #999 
Tim Hortons Store #3279 
Nancy and Marty Tkachuk 
Liliana Toth 
Susan Tromanhauser 
l\'COGECO 
Upper Ganada Planning & 

Engineering Consultants Limited 
Upper Canada Travel 
Kyle Upton 
Thomas and Annette Urlocker 
Rocky and Maria Vacca 
John Van Every 
Harold and MaryKay vanBrussel 
Nicole Vandenberk 
Peter Vass 
Scott Vernon 
Wainfleet Township Public Library 
Norris and Marilyn Walker 
Nicole Wallace 
George and Liz Waters 
Margaret Waters 
Waters Meredith & T chang LLP 
AllanaWayda 
Westlane Secondary School 
Anne Wickens 
Jenna Wilcox 
Brian and Pat Wilkie 
Patti Williams 
Lois Wills 
Wise Guys Charity Fund 
Bert and Alice Witvoet 
Ulla Woodard 
Madeline and Tim Woodhead 
Wormald Masse Keen Lapinski LLP 
Scott and Karen Wright 
Angela Wyrcimaga 
Tuula Yacyshyn 
York Bancroft Corporation 
Michael and Colleen Younder 
Robert and Shirley Young 
Foster and Karen Zanutto 
Martin and Miriam Zaremba 
Carrie and Angelo Zeffiro 
Debbie Zimmerman 

thank 
you! 

. 
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 

"--> 

Pathstone • 
H1 ... t• 

Employees 

k7MI 

I . 
I . 

RBC foundation' ' 

I RBC Royal Bank' 

il!J Bank 

Bank 
Fln•nd•I 
Group 

TO Friends of 1ho 
Envtronment Fcund.Jtion 

CREI F E STA-'l"E 
\\'I 1' £ R 

PHARMACY 

mF. o ()\RIO PAPER 'iliWl'"QGECQ 
11 IOROW FOUNDATION UV"-

- MEDIA PARTNERS -

a astral 

-aLhe .Stani)aro 
THE TRIBUNE 

TBJI: N'IAOA&A PAU.8 

REVIEW 



MISSION, VISION, VALUES 
REVISED DECEMBER 2013 
WITH STRATEGIC PLAN 201 4 TO 2019 

mission 
We strengthen the 
quality of life for children, 
youth and families who 
are dealing with mental 
health challenges. 

vision 
Mental wellness for all 
children, youth and 
families 

values 
•respect 
• communication 
•trust 
• commitment to quality 
•integrity 
•teamwork 
• innovation 

-Pathstone ~/ 
Mental Health 

3340 Schmon Parkway 
Thorold, ON L2V 4Y6 

905-688-6850 

PathstoneMentalHealth.ca 



A new home for children's mental health treatment In Niagara I 

Pathstone •. ~ Path stone~~-
1 ' ,,,, ·) ~,., .. ~ 

Our plan will make it possible for 400 more ch!ldren to receive 
mental health treatment each and every year. 

Pathslone .; .~ Pathstone 9:-• 
., :1· 

No child should go without the mental health treatment they 
deserve and desperately need. 

3/10/14 

Pathstone it;,""">'!!" 

1 





----

CONTACT Niagara 800-933-3617 
Port Col borne March lO'h, 6:30 pm, 66 Charlotte Street, Port Colborne 

Thank Mayor & Councillors Pathstone Mental Health is the Did you know that 1 out of every 5 Last year 5%, or 368 of the 

My name is April Cotton. I am a 
only accredited provider of children will struggle with their children, youth and parents, who 

Board member with Pathstone mental health treatment for mental health? were helped by Pathstone, were 

Mental Health. I am here tonight, 
children, youth and families in 

The most common disorders that from Port Colborne. These 

along with Rosanne Marsh, a Niagara. 
children face are depression, children and their families are 

member of Pathstone Foundation's We offer a range of mental anxiety, and attention deficit feeling better and doing better 

Board of Directors and Ellis Katsof, health programs, delivered by hyperactivity disorder. today because of the expert 

Pathstone's CEO. highly trained staff & volunteers. treatment they received at 
The good news is that Treatment Pathstone. 

We want to tell you about: Working collaboratively with Works! and 85% of children feel 
numerous partners, Pathstone better at the completion of their 6 neighbourhood offices across the 

• Pathstone Mental Health region make it easier for families to 
• Our Mending Children's 

helped almost 7400 children, treatment. In fact, most children 
access help . youth and parents last year. feel better in less than 15 sessions. 

Minds Campaign, & 
The neighbourhood office in Port 

• The 2014 Hope Award 
Colborne i·s in the Port Cares office. 

I would like to now introduce Ellis Thank you April. Together, we have come up with The plan starts with generating 
Katsof, Pathstone's CEO. Good evening Mayor & an exciting plan ... revenue to serve MORE kids. 

Councilors. A plan which will make it possible After careful consideration and 

No child should go without the for 400 more children to receive study, it is obvious that Pathstone 

mental health treatment they mental health treatment each and must invest in owned property 

deserve and desperately need. 
every year. rather than continuing to spend 

That's why Pathstone, and it's That's a 10% increase from the valuable resources on leasing 

Foundation exist. numbers helped by government 
someone else's property. 

funding alone. 



This pro-active plan for our We are building a 50,000 square This revenue will make it possible After an extensive search, the 

community includes building a foot building with two wings. for an additional 400 children to perfect piece of property has been 

state-of-the-art treatment facility The Pathstone wing, 30,000 
receive desperately needed purchased just west of the new 

to expand and enhance capacity. square feet, will be a state of the 
treatment annually. hospital 

This increased space will also art children's mental health If you join me and have a look at 
provide a sustainable revenue treatment facility. the screen you will see renderings 
stream to ensure long-term 

of the new home for children's 
financial stability The Community wing will occupy 

mental health treatment in 
the remaining 20,000 square feet 

Niagara. 
and will exist to generate 
revenue. 

We will create a setting where The Community wing will allow The Foundation has set a It is still early in our Campaign and 
children, youth and families will other community agencies to co- fundraising goal of $5 million. we are so thrilled by the amazing 
feel welcome and relaxed at a time locate with Pathstone to take The Branscombe Family support Niagara has given its 
when they are experiencing advantage of lower costs due to 

Foundation launched our campaign 
children, youth and families 

unbearable stress. shared communal meeting 
with a lead gift of $1 million. To 

through their generous donations 

Treatment rooms will be specially rooms, Board Room, staff room, recognize this investment in to the Mending Children's Minds 

designed to meet the individual office supports, printers, and Niagara's children, the entire Campaign. 

requirements of youngsters with 
internet connections. complex will be called the I know we only have 10 minutes so 

unique needs. Branscombe Mental Health Centre. I would now like to introduce 

Room layout, lighting, colour Walkers Industries has pledged 
Rosanne Marsh, from Pathstone 

schemes, building materials have $1 million to support this crucial 
Foundation's Board of Directors to 

all been specially chosen to make project for Niagara's children. For 
wrap up our presentation. 

treatment more effective and less this significant contribution, 
stressful for children and families. Pathstone's treatment wing will be 

named Walker Industries Mental 
Health Wing. 

$3.5 million has now been raised. 

---~-e="',.,.,,, .. ,,.,..,_ - -------------.. -··· __ ,,_ 



Thank you Ellis, and thank you This is going to be the 5th annual This year we are excited to have As well, Sue Chapman will be 

again this year, Mayor and Hope Award. Chantal Kreviazuk, who will be receiving this year's Hope Award, 

Councilor's. We have had a string of exciting 
speaking AND singing, about her to recognize her outstanding 

Our presentation to you would not and entertaining celebrities at 
life as a singer and song writer, and contributions to children's mental 

be complete without talking about our events, including Rex 
how her own mental health health. Sue was a long time 

the Hope Award, which will again Murphy, Rick Mercer, Henry 
challenges have affected her employee of Niagara Child 

be celebrated at Club Italia in Winkler and Richard Dreyfuss. career. Development Centre, the first 

Niagara Falls. Tickets can be ordered from our 
children's mental health centre 

web site, serving children in Niagara. 

PathstoneMentalHealth.ca 

Please join us at the Hope Award We hope this year all 12 Thank you. If there are any 
on May 30th. municipalities and the Region will questions we would gladly answer 

be represented at the event to them. 
acknowledge the importance our 
elected officials have given to the 
mental health of our children. 



Imagine Niagara "Meet and Greet" Events 
March 18 and 22 
Residents are invited to attend an informal "meet and greet" 
event to learn more about Imagine Niagara: a 50-year plan for 
Niagara's future. 

Attendees can add their voice to the conversation - the Region's 
policy planners will be on hand to answer questions and 
converse about your vision for Niagara's future. 

Event Details 

Residents can attend either of the following sessions: 

Port Colborne 
Date: March 18 
Time: 7 - 9 p.m. 
Location: Vale Health and Wellness Centre, 550 
Elizabeth St., Port Colborne 

Welland 
Date: March 22 
Time: 9 - 11 a.m. 
Location: Welland 
Farmer's Market, 
50 Market Square, Welland 

Refreshments will be provided for those in attendance. Residents can also enter a draw for a 
gift card. 

Registration is not required, but it is encouraged. Residents can drop-in to either or both of these 
informal events to chat with Niagara Region's planning staff. 



PORT COLBORNE 

CITY OF PORT COLBORNE 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

MONDAY, MARCH 24, 2014 
following Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Council Chambers, 3rd Floor, 66 Charlotte Street 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER Mayor Vance Badawey 

1. INTRODUCTION OF ADDENDUM ITEMS 

2. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA 

3. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST 

4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
(a) Minutes of the Fifth Meeting (Regular) of Council of March 10, 2014 

5. DETERMINATION OF COUNCIL ITEMS REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION 

6. ADOPTION OF COUNCIL ITEMS NOT REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION 

7. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION 

8. PROCLAMATIONS: 
Nil. 

9. MINUTES OF BOARDS, COMMISSIONS & COMMITTEES: 
(a) Minutes of the Environmental Advisory Committee Meeting of January 8, 2014 

10. NOTICE OF MOTION 

11. INTRODUCTION, CONSIDERATION AND PASSAGE OF BY-LAWS 
(i) By-laws for Three Readings 

12. CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW 

13. ADJOURN 



NOTES 

VB BB RB 

AD FD YD 

DE BK WS 

VB BB RB 

AD FD YD 

DE BK WS 

VB BB RB 

AD FD YD 

DE BK WS 

VB BB RB 

AD FD YD 

DE BK WS 

COUNCIL ITEMS: 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Department of Community & Corporate 
Services, Report No. 2014-09, Subject: 
Cancellation, reduction or refund of Realty tax 
for 2013 taxation year for the address of 380 
Elm Street 

Department of Community & Corporate 
Services, Corporate Services Division, Report 
No. 2014-10, Subject: 2014 Operating/Capital 
Budget 

Department of Community & Corporate 
Services, Community Services Division, 
Report No. 2014-3, Subject: Flavours of 
Niagara, Advisory Committee Amendment to 
the Terms of Reference and Rebranding 

Department of Planning & Development, 
Report No. 2014-17, Subject: Recommended 
Consultant for the Completion of the 2014 
Development Charges Study and Updated 
By-law 

RECOMMENDATION 

That Council approves the application pursuant to Section 
357, numbered 2013-07 to write off taxes in the total 
amount of $94.56 be approved. 

1. That Council, in compliance with Ontario regulation 
284109, hereby confirms and approves that the 
2014 budget was developed using the cash basis 
and has excluded the following accrual expenses: a 
portion of the amortization expense which amounts 
to approximately $848,000 and the amount of post
employment benefits expense which amounts to 
approximately $154,000. 

2. That the Council of the City of Port Colborne 
approves the 2014 Budget as presented. 

3. That Council adopt the attached by-law for the 
estimates for all sums required for the operations 
for the year 2014. 

1, That the Council of The Corporation of the City of 
Port Colborne approve the amendments to the 
Terms of Reference, Article 1.0 Composition of the 
Committee for the Flavours Advisory Committee, to 
no more than three (3) members from the 
public/private sector representing the local food and 
beverage industry, i.e. O!o local restaurant, seivice 
clubs and/or local craft brewery/winery 
representation. 

2. That the Council of The Corporation of the City of 
Port Colborne endorse the proposed changes and 
allows staff to develop the 'Flavours of Niagara 
presents' ... "A Taste of the South Coast" brand that 
allows us to exploit the tourism line that is included 
In almost all City correspondence including 
advertising and media content. This provides us 
with building brand recognition and allows the 
culinary festival to develop and grow towards 
culinary tourism designation; 

3. That the Council of The Corporation of the City of 
Port Colborne allow staff to continue to work to 
implement plans to attract more of the food truck 
market from Southern Ontario and investigate 
opportunities to apply for the FeastOn designation 
through the Ontario Culinary Tourism Association; 
and 

4. That City Clerk be directed to prepare the 
appropriate by-law amendment for the Terms of 
Reference, as amended, for Council approval. 

That Council adopt a by-law authorizing the Mayor and 
Clerk to sign an agreement with Watson & Associates for 
the completion of a Development Charges Study and 
updated By-law at a total cost of $36,900.00, exclusive of 
HST. 



Regular Council Meeting Agenda March 24, 2014 

VB BB RB 5. Department of Planning & Development, 1. That Council approve the proposed "2014 Update to 
Report No. 2014-18, Subject: 2014 Update to the Memorandum of Understanding for improving the 

AD FD YD the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Planning Function in Niagara" attached hereto as 
between the Region of Niagara, Niagara "Appendix C. 

DE BK ws Peninsula Conservation Authority and Area 
Municipalities 2. That the Regional Municlpallty of Niagara be nof1fied 

of Council's decision. 

VB BB RB 6. Department of Planning & Development, 1. That Council endorse the Niagara Lakefront 
Report No. 2014-19, Subject: Niagara Enhancement Strategy attached hereto as 

AD FD YD Lakefront Enhancement Strategy "Appendix A". 

DE BK ws 2. That the Regional Municipality of Niagara be 
notified of Council's decision. 

3. That Council refer this report to the Capital Budget 
Session of Committee of Council for discussion 
purposes. 

VB BB RB 7. Department of Engineering & Operations, That the Council of the City of Port Colborne approve the 
Engineering Division, Report No. 2014-10, allocation of funds from the 2014 Capital Reserve Account 

AD FD YD Subject: Rebuild of the Dewitt Carter for the reconstruction of the Dewitt Carter Playground at 
Playground an estimated cost of $63,200; and further, that staff be 

DE BK WS directed to prepare Tender Documents for the project 
upon approval of the funding. 

VB BB RB 8. Department of Engineer'mg & Operations, That Counc'il accept Report 2014-11, Port Colborne 
Operations Division, Report No. 2014-11, Distribution System Annual Summary Report, prepared in 

AD FD YD Subject: Port Colborne Distribution System accordance with Ontario Regulation 170103, for 
Annual Summary Report information. 

DE BK ws 
VB BB RB 9. Department of Engineering & Operations, That Council accept Report 2014-12, Sherkston 

Operations Division, Report No. 2014-12, Community Centre Cistern System Annual Drinking Water 
AD FD YD Subject: Sherkston Community Centre Quality Report, prepared in accordance with Ontario 

Cistern System Annual Drinking Water Quality Regulation 170103, for information. 
DE BK ws Report 

Miscellaneous Correspondence 

VB BB RB 10. Gary Matheson of Matheson's Drug Store That the correspondence received from Gary Matheson of 
(1825142 Ontario Inc.) Re Request for Matheson's Drug Store (1825142 Ontario Inc.) Re 

AD FD YD Waiving of Development Fees for the building Request for Waiving of Development Fees for the building 
of a New Medical Centre at the Corner of of a New Medical Centre at the Corner of Steele Street 

DE BK ws Steele Street and Killaly Street, Port Colborne and Killaly Street, Port Colborne, be referred to the 
Director of Planning and Development for a report. 

VB BB RB 11. Memorandum from C. Mcintosh, EA to the That the memorandum received from C. Mcintosh, EA to 
CAO, Staff Liaison to the Accessibility the CAO, Staff Liaison to the Accessibility Advisory 

AD FD YD Advisory Committee Re Changes to the Committee, Re Changes to the Ontario Building Code 
Ontario Building Code with respect to with respect to Accessible Standards, be received for 

DE BK ws Accessible Standards information. 

VB BB RB 12. Region of Niagara Re Parking Prohibition - That the correspondence rece'tved from the Region of 
Regional Road 5 (Killaly Street) City of Port Niagara Re Parking Prohibition - Regional Road 5 (Killaly 

AD FD YD Colborne (PW Report 20-2014) Street) City of Port Colborne (PW Report 20-2014), be 
received for Information. 

DE BK ws 
VB BB RB 13. Environmental Advisory Committee Re That the correspondence received from the 

Correspondence to Waste Diversion Ontario Env'ironmental Advisory Committee to Waste Diversion 
AD FD YD expressing concerns Regarding the Proposal Ontario expressing concerns regarding the Proposal from 

from Call2Recycle for the recycling of single- Call2Recycle for the recycling of single-use spent 
DE BK ws use spent batteries batteries, be received for information. 

VB BB RB 14. Ministry of Rural Affairs Re The City of Port That the correspondence received from the Ministry of 
Colborne's submission of an applicatlon Rural Affairs regarding the City of Port Colborne's 

AD FD YD ent'ltled "Grow South Ontario - Port Colborne subm'1ssion of an appllcation entHled "Grow South Ontario 
lntermodal Facility to the Rural Economic - Port Colborne lntermodal Facility to the Rural Economic 

DE BK ws Development Program (note: project does not Development Program informing the City that the project 
qualify for funding) will not be funded, be received with disappointment and 

that staff continue to research alternative funding sources. 



Regular Council Meeting Agenda March 24, 2014 

VB BB RB 15. Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport Re The That the correspondence received from the Ministry of 
City of Port Colborne's application to Tourism, Culture and Sport regarding the City of Port 

AD FD YD Celebrate Ontario 2014 Festival and Event Colborne's applicatlon to Celebrate Ontario 2014 Festival 
program Re Canal Days Marine Heritage and Event Program, informing the City that the event will 

DE BK WS Festival 2014 (note: will not be supported by not be funded by the program In 2014, regarding Canal 
the program in 2014) Days Marine Heritage Festival 2014, be received with 

disappointment and that staff continue to research 
alternative funding sources. 

Outside Resolutions - Requests for Endorsement 

VB BB RB 16. Town of West Lincoln Re Water Wastewater That the resolution received from the Town of West 
Fiscal Service Review Lincoln Re Water Wastewater Fiscal Service Review, be 

AD FD YD received for information. 

DE BK ws 
VB BB RB 17. City of St. Catharines Re Resolution of That the resolution received from the City of St. Catharines 

Support, Town of Arnprior - Rising Electricity Re Resolution of Support, Town of Arnprior - Rising 
AD FD YD Rates Electricity Rates, be received for information. 

DE BK ws 
(Note: at its meeting of February 24, 2014 
Council supported the resolution of the Town 
of Arnprior Re Rising Electricity Rates.) 

VB BB RB 18. Town of Lincoln Re Water & Wastewater That the resolution received from the Town of Lincoln Re 
Service Review Water & Wastewater Service Review, be received for 

AD FD YD information. 

DE BK ws 

Continued 



Regular Council Meeting Agenda 

VB BB RB 19. 

AD FD YD 

DE BK WS 

Association of Municipalities of Ontario 
"Legislature Supports Motion on Municipal 
Liability Reform - More Municipal Action 

Needed" 

Re Request for Support Calling on the 
Government to Reform Joint and Several 

Liability - Support of the "Combined Model" 

March 24, 2014 

That the correspondence received from the Association of 
Municipalities of Ontario Re Request for Support Calllng on 
the Government to Reform Joint and Several Liablllty ~ 
Support of the "Combined Model", be supported as 
follows: 

WHEREAS the Council of The Corporation of the City of 
Port Colborne supports the government's consideration 
and adoption of measures which limit the impact of joint 
and several llability on municipalities. Specifically, the City 
understands three options are under consideration - the 
Saskatchewan Model, the Multiplier Model, or a third 
model which combines both; 

AND WHEREAS the Council of The Corporation of the 
City of Port Colborne supports this third Combined Model 
as described by the Association of Municipalities of 
Ontario's (AMO's} March 4, 2014 policy update; 

AND WHEREAS the Council of The Corporation of the 
City of Port Colborne supports AMO's advice to the 
government that such changes would represent a 
significant incremental step to address a pressing 
municipal issue. This places some reasonable limits on 
the damages that may be recovered from a municipality 
under limited circumstances; 

AND WHEREAS the provisions of the Negligence Act 
have not been updated for decades and the legislation was 
never intended to place the burden of Insurer of last resort 
on municlpalities. It is entirely unfair to ask municipalities 
to carry the lion's share of a damage award when at 
minimal fault or to assume responsibility for someone 
else's mistake; 

NOW THEREFORE THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY 
OF PORT COLBORNE RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

THAT the Council of The Corporation of the City of Port 
Colborne supports the adoption of the Combined Model 
under consideration and strongly encourages the 
government to immediately proceed with legislation which 
gives effect to this model: 

AND FURTHER THAT The Honourable Kathleen Wynne, 
Premier of Ontario, The Honourable John Gerretsen, 
Attorney General, The Honourable Linda Jeffrey, Minister 
of Municipal Affairs and Housing, the Association of 
Municipalities of Ontario, Local Area Municipalities and the 
Region of Niagara, be so notified. 

Continued 



Regular Council Meeting Agenda 

VB 

AD 

BB 

FD 

RB 

YD 

DE BK WS 

20. Memorandum from Ashley Grigg, City Clerk, 
dated March 19, 2014 Re Bill 69, The Prompt 
Payment Act, 2013 

March 24, 2014 

That the memorandum from Ashley Grigg, City Clerk, 
dated March 19, 2014, concerning Biii 69, Tile Prompt 
Payment Act, 2013, be received and the following 
resolution adopted: 

WHEREAS Bill 69, The Prompt Payment Act, 2013 , an 
Act respecting payments made under contracts and 
subcontracts in the construction industry, will have 
significant impacts on the City of Port Colborne's ability to 
manage taxpayer funds prudently in' construction and 
infrastructure contracts; 

AND WHEREAS if it is passed as is, Bill 69 could 
negatively impact municipalities, other public sector 
organizations, provincial government ministries and 
agencies as well as potentially residents and homeowners; 

AND WHEREAS in particular, Bill 69 will limit the City's 
ability to contract for the best payment arrangements to 
safeguard public funds in each construction project it 
manages. Bill 69 imposes unreallstic and imprudent 
timelines for payment and to review work and certify 
payments; limits the City's ability to hold back reserves for 
warranty and maintenance; and does not reflect the 
complex nature of financial arrangements under large 
infrastructure projects. 

NOW THEREFORE THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY 
OF PORT COLBORNE RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

THAT Bill 69, The Prompt Payment Act, 2013 be amended 
to: 

• reflect more realistic timelines for payments in 
infrastructure projects; 

• allow time for due diligence before accepting 
work and certifying payments; and 

• allow payments to continue to be tied to project 
milestones. 

AND FURTHER THAT The Honourable Kathleen Wynne, 
Premier of Ontario, The Honourable Linda Jeffrey, Minister 
of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Steven Del Duca, MPP, 
Vaughan, Andrea Hoiwath, NDP Leader and Tim Hudak, 
PC Leader, the Association of Municipalities of Ontario, 
Local Area Municipalities and the Region of Niagara, be so 
notified. 



Regular Council Meeting Agenda March 24, 2014 

BY-LAWS 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 11 

(i) By-laws for Three Readings 

By-law No, 

6055/21/14 

6056/22/14 

6057/23/14 

6058/24/14 

6059/25/14 

·, ... 
'.Title .- __ -· . . '_.,- .· ' _._ .-·- ---:. ; 

- . __ .--- _-, -. . · .. · . - ·_ .. ,. . . :·.< ·.···· 
Being a By-law to Adopt the Estimates for the City of Port Colborne for Its Own 
Operations for the Year 2014 

Being a By-law to Amend By-law 5613/43/11, Being a By-law to Establish the Flavours 
Advisory Committee 

Being a By-law to Authorize Entering Into an Agreement with Watson and Associates 
for the Completion of a Development Charges Study and Updated By-law 

Being a By-law to Authorize the Execution of a 2014 Update to the Memorandum of 
Understanding for Improving the Planning Function in Niagara Between the Regional 
Municipality of Niagara, Lower Tier Municipalities in the Niagara 
Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority 

CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 12 

Region and the 

Being a By-law to Adopt, Ratify and Confirm the Proceedings of the Council of The 
Corporation of the City of Port Colborne at its Special and Regular Meetings of March 
24, 2014 



I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 

\ 

\ 

I 
I 
I 



The "FIFTH MEETING" (REGULAR) of the Port Colborne City Council was held at 
the Municipal Offices, 66 Charlotte Street, Port Colborne on Monday, March 10, 2014 
commencing at approximately 8:25 p.m. 

ATTENDANCE: 

Mayor Vance Badawey presided with the following members in attendance: 

COUNCILLORS: 

D. Elliott 
A. Desmarais 
F. Danch 

W. Steele 
Y. Doucet 
B.Kenny 
B. Butters R. Bodner 

REGIONAL COUNCILLOR: 

D. Barrick 

STAFF: 

R. Heil, Chief Administrative Officer 
A. Grigg, City Clerk 
L. Merritt, Acting Director of Planning & Development/Chief Building Official 
R. Hanson, Director of Engineering & Operations 
P. Senese, Director of Community & Corporate Services 
H. Hakim, Manager of Community Services 
D. D'lnnocenzo, Recording Clerk 

Also in attendance were interested citizens, members of the news media and 
Cogeco TV. 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER - MAYOR VANCE BADAWEY 

1. INTRODUCTION OF ADDENDUM ITEMS 

Nil. 

2. CONFIRMATION OF THE AGENDA 

Moved by Councillor D. Elliott 
Seconded by Councillor B. Butters 

That the agenda dated March 10, 2014 be confirmed as circulated. 
CARRIED. 

3. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST 

Nil. 

4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

(a) Minutes of the Fourth Meeting (Regular) of Council of February 24, 
2014 

Moved by Councillor R. Bodner 
Seconded by Councillor Y. Doucet 

(a) That the Minutes of the Fourth Meeting (Regular) of Council of February 
24, 2014 be adopted as circulated. 

CARRIED. 



Minutes, Fifth Meeting {Regular) of Council, March 1 a, 2014 Page 2 of 9 

5. DETERMINATION OF COUNCIL ITEMS REQUIRING SEPARATE 
DISCUSSION 

The following items were identified for separate discussion: 

Nil. 

6. ADOPTION OF COUNCIL ITEMS NOT REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION 

Moved by Councillor A. Desmarais 
Seconded by Councillor D. Elliott 

That Items 1 to 21 on the regular agenda be approved, as amended at the 
Committee of the Whole meeting of March 10, 2014 with the exception of items 
that have been deferred, deleted or listed for separate discussion, and the 
recommendations contained therein adopted. 

Motions Arising from Committee of the Whole Councillor's Items/New 
Business: 

Resolution in Opposition to the proposed Great Lakes Nuclear Waste 
Repository 

Council resolved: 

WHEREAS Ontario Power Generation is proposing to construct an 
underground long-term burial facility for all of Ontario's low and 
intermediate level radioactive nuclear waste at the Bruce Nuclear 
Generating Station, some of which is highly radioactive and will 
remain toxic for over 100, 000 years. This site is approximately one 
kilometer inland from the shore of Lake Huron and about 400 
metres below the lake level; 

WHEREAS water is Canada's most important resource and should 
be protected and managed prudently; 

WHEREAS the Great Lakes are an irreplaceable natural resource, 
containing 21 % of the worlds, and 95%of North America's, fresh 
water vital to human and environmental health; 

WHEREAS the Great Lakes are vital to the economic and 
agricultural well-being to both Canada and the United States of 
America; 

· WHEREAS Lake Huron and the connecting waters, including Lake 
St. Clair, are a source of drinking water for millions of people 
downstream in Canada, the United States of America and First 
Nations; 

WHEREAS concern has been expressed by individuals, citizen and 
environmental groups and municipalities and counties in both 
Canada and the United States; 

WHEREAS under the 2012 Protocol Amending the Agreement 
Between Canada and the United States of America on Great Lakes 
Water Quality, the governments of Canada and the United States 
acknowledge the importance of anticipating, preventing and 
responding to threats to the waters of the Great Lakes; 

WHEREAS the Governments of Canada and of the United States 
share a responsibility and an obligation to protect the Great Lakes 
from contamination from various sources of pollution, including the 
leakage of nuclear waste from an underground nuclear waste 
repository; 



Minutes, Fifth Meeting (Regular) of Council, March 10, 2014 Page 3 of 9 

WHEREAS placing a permanent nuclear waste burial facility so 
close to the Great Lakes is ill-advised. The potential damage to the 
Great Lakes from any leak or breach of radioactivity far outweighs 
any suggested economic benefit that might be derived from burying 
radioactive nuclear waste at this site. The ecology of the Great 
Lakes, valuable beyond measure to the health and economic well
being of the entire region, should not be placed at risk by storing 
radioactive nuclear waste underground so close to the shoreline; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that The Corporation of the 
City of Port Colborne, in order to protect the Great Lakes and its 
tributaries, urges that neither this proposed nuclear waste repository 
at the Bruce Nuclear Generating Station nor any other underground 
nuclear waste repository be constructed in the Great Lakes Basin, 
in Canada, the United States, or any First Nation property. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that The Corporation of the City of 
Port Colborne urges the Government of Canada and the 
Government of Ontario to reject (and seek alternatives to) Ontario 
Power Generation's proposal to bury radioactive nuclear waste in 
the Great Lakes Basin. 

BE IF FURTHER RESOLVED, that copies of this resolution be 
provided to Ontario Premier Kathleen Wynne, Canada's Prime 
Minister Stephen Harper, Canada's Federal Minister of the 
Environment Leona Aglukkaq, Malcolm Allen, MP, Cindy Forster, 
MPP, all municipalities of Ontario through the Association of 
Municipalities of Ontario, the Great Lakes and St. Lawrence Cities 
Initiative, the Region of Niagara, and Local Area Municipalities for 
support. 

Resolution in Support of a Grant Application Under the Ontario Sport 
and Recreation Communities Fund to the Ministry of Tourism, 
Culture and Sport 

Council resolved: 

ITEMS: 

That the Council of The Corporation of the City of Port Colborne 
hereby supports and approves .the submission of a grant application 
under the Ontario Sport and Recreation Communities Fund to the 
Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport. 

1. Department of Engineering & Operations, Engineering Division, 
Report No. 2014-8, Subject: Small, Rural and Northern Municipal 
Infrastructure Fund Capital Program - Lakeshore West Watermain 
Rehabilitation 

Council resolved: 

That the Council of the City of Port Colborne approve, by by-law, 
the entering into a Transfer Payment Agreement with the Ministry 
of Rural Affairs for the Srnall, Rural and Northern Municipal 
Infrastructure Fund Capital Program and further; that the Mayor 
and Clerk be authorized to sign the appropriate by-law and the 
Agreement. 

2. Department of Community & Corporate Services, Corporate Services 
Division, Report No. 2014-06, Subject: Welland Transit Renewal 
Agreement for Port Colborne Transit Services 



Minutes, Fifth Meeting (Regular) of Council, March 1 o, 2014 Page 4 of 9 

Council resolved: 

1. That the Council of the City of Port Colborne approves the 
renewal of the current Transit Agreement with Welland 
Transit for Transit Services for one year to March 31, 
2015. 

2. That the Council of the City of Port Colborne authorizes 
the City Clerk and the Mayor to execute the Transit 
Agreement. 

3. Department of Community & Corporate Services, Corporate Services 
Division, Report No. 2014-07, Subject: Port Colborne Community 
Bus Extended Hours Service 

Council resolved: 

That the Council of the City of Port Colborne approves the 
extension of the pilot project for extended hours of service for a 
further four months until the end of July with the cost of 
approximately $14,400 being funded from the operating Transit 
Reserve, in order to monitor the ridership going into the spring 
and summer months. 

That the Transit Advisory Committee reviews the ridership and 
report back to Council with a recommendation of continuing or 
ending the extended hours service. 

4. Department of Community & Corporate Services, Corporate Services 
Division, Report No. 2014-08, Subject: Statement of Remuneration 
and Expenses -2013 

Council resolved: 

That Council receives the Report on Remuneration and Expenses 
for 2013 for information purposes as per Section 284 of the 
Municipal Act, 2001, as amended. 

Miscellaneous Correspondence 

5. Nancy Salvage, Fresh Air Fund Organization, Re Request for 
Proclamation of "Fresh Air Fund Day", Thursday, March 20th, 2014 

Council resolved: 

That Thursday, March 2oth, 2014 be proclaimed as "Fresh Air 
Fund Day" in the City of Port Colborne in accordance with the 
request received from Nancy Salvage, Fresh Air Fund 
Organization. 

6. Region of Niagara Re Imagine Niagara - Update on Project 
Engagement (ICP Report 9-2014) 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from the Region of Niagara Re 
Imagine Niagara - Update on Project Engagement (ICP Report 9-
2014), be referred to the Director of Planning and Development for 
comment. 

7. John Veselisin, Stoney Creek - Branch Manager, Orkin Canada Re 
Request to Temporarily Close King Street, April 12, 2014 and April 13, 
2014 for ADM Fumigation 



Minutes, Fifth Meeting (Regular) of Council, March 10, 2014 Page 5 of 9 

Council resolved: 

That the Council of The Corporation of the City of Port Colborne 
approve the request of John Veselisin, Branch Manager, Orkin 
Canada for the temporary closing of King Street from 10:00 a.m. 
Saturday, April 12, 2014 to 10:00 p.m. Sunday, April 13, 2014 for 
the purposes of the fumigation of the ADM Milling Company and 
the Clerk be directed to present the necessary by-law and to notify 
emergency services; and, 

That such approval be subject to the ADM Milling Company and or 
Orkin notifying in advance, the owners of the property served by 
the section of roadway that will be temporarily closed of the 
proposed closing. 

8. Association of Municipalities of Ontario Re Bill 69, Prompt Payment 
Act, 2013, an Act respecting payments made under contracts and 
subcontracts in the construction industry 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence from the Association of Municipalities of 
Ontario Re Bill 69, Prompt Payment Act, 2013, an Act respecting 
payments made under contracts and subcontracts in the 
construction industry, be referred to staff for the preparation of 
comments and a response. 

9. Jayme-Lynn Lilley Re Petition to The City of Port Colborne to Change 
the Play surface at the Dewitt Carter Playground, located North of the 
Old Fire Hall on Fares Street 

Council resolved: 

That the petition received from Jayme-Lynn Lilley, petitioning the 
City of Port Colborne to change the play surface at the Dewitt 
Carter Playground, located North of the Old Fire Hall on Fares 
Street, be referred to the Director of Engineering and Operations 
for review and report to Council. 

10. Ministry of Transportation Re Highway 3 Controlled Access Highway 
Designation in the City of Port Col borne 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from the Ministry of 
Transportation Re Highway 3 Controlled Access Highway 
Designation in the City of Port Colborne, be received for 
information. 

11. Lupus Foundation of Ontario Re Request for Proclamation of World 
Lupus Day, May 10th, 2014 and October is Lupus Awareness Month 
2014 

Council resolved: 

That May 1oth, 2014 be proclaimed as "World Lupus Day" and 
that the month of October 2014 be proclaimed as "October is 
Lupus Awareness Month" in the City of Port Colborne in 
accordance with the request received from Kathy Crowhurst, 
Lupus Foundation of Ontario. 



Minutes, Fifth Meeting (Regular) of Council, March 10, 2014 Page 6 of 9 

12. Memorandum from Harry Hakim, Manager of Community Services Re 
Vale Property- Rodney Street Baseball Diamond 

Council resolved: 

That the Memorandum from Harry Hakim. Manager of Community 
Services Re Vale Property - Rodney Street Baseball Diamond, be 
received; and. 

That staff be directed to relinquish use and terminate the 
agreement with Vale Canada Limited (Vale) respecting the 
Rodney Street Baseball Diamond and that Vale be so notified. 

13. Region of Niagara Re Bicycle Map Administration and Distribution 
(PW Report 26-2014) 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from the Region of Niagara Re 
Bicycle Map Administration and Distribution (PW Report 26-2014), 
be received for information. 

14. Region of Niagara Re Proposed Changes to the Sewer-Use By-law 
(PW Report 11-2014) 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from the Region of Niagara Re 
Proposed Changes to the Sewer-Use By-law (PW Report 11-
2014), be received for information. 

15. Decision and Order of the Ontario Municipal Board, issued February 
26, 2014, delivered by M. C. Denhez respecting an appeal by Donald 
M. Tait (owner of the land) Re Rezoning of Lands respecting Part of 
Lot 5, Concession 1 - ( "Birdie Golf Carts") 

Council resolved: 

That the Decision and Order of the Ontario Municipal Board, 
issued February 26, 2014, delivered by M. C. Denhez, respecting 
an appeal by Donald M. Tait, and ordering a City of Port Colborne 
Zoning By-law Amendment, be received; and, 

That, pursuant to the Order of the Board, the by-law amending 
City of Port Colborne Zoning By-law 1150/97/81 is hereby 
numbered By-law 6050/16/14. 

16. Region of Niagara Re Lakefront Enhancement Strategy - Findings 
and Implementation Report (ICP Report 13-2014) 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from the Region of Niagara Re 
Lakefront Enhancement Strategy - Findings and Implementation 
Report (ICP Report 13-2014), be received for information. 

17. Region of Niagara Re Implementation of the Smarter Niagara 
Incentives Program - Public Domain Incentives Requests - 2013 
Program Recommendations (ICP Report 14-2014) 

Council resolved: 



Minutes, Fifth Meeting (Regular) of Council, March 1 O, 2014 Page7of9 

That the correspondence received from the Region of Niagara Re 
Implementation of the Smarter Niagara Incentives Program -
Public Domain Incentives Requests 2013 Program 
Recommendations (ICP Report 14-2014), be received for 
information. 

18. Region of Niagara Re Project Initiation Report: Regional Official Plan 
Amendment (ROPA 1) Administrative Renaming and Clarification 
(ICP Report 17-2014) 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from the Region of Niagara Re 
Project Initiation Report: Regional Official Plan Amendment 
(ROPA 1) Administrative Renaming and Clarification (ICP Report 
17-2014), be received for information. 

19. Region of Niagara Re Project Initiation Report: Regional Official Plan 
Amendment (ROPA 6) Corridor Protection Policies (ICP Report 21-
2014 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from the Region of Niagara Re 
Project Initiation Report: Regional Official Plan Amendment 
(ROPA 6) Corridor Protection Policies (ICP Report 21-2014), be 
received for information. 

20. Region of Niagara Re 2014 Tax Policy, Ratios and Rates (Report CSD 
13-2014 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from the Region of Niagara Re 
2014 Tax Policy, Ratios and Rates (Report CSD 13-2014), be 
received for information. 

Outside Resolutions - Requests for Endorsement 

21. Town of Grimsby Re Review of the Niagara Region Water and 
Wastewater Service Delivery Study 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the Town of Grimsby Re Review 
of the Niagara Region Water and Wastewater Service Delivery 
Study, be received for information. 

CARRIED. 

7. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION 

Nil. 

8. PROCLAMATIONS 

(a) Fresh Air Fund Day- March 20th, 2014 

Moved by Councillor Y. Doucet 
Seconded by Councillor F. Danch 

WHEREAS Since 1877, The Fresh Air Fund, an independent, not-for-profit 
organization, has operated with one simple mission ... "to allow children 
living in low income communities within New York City to get away from 
the hot, noisy streets and enjoy free summer experiences in the country"; 



Minutes, Fifth Meeting (Regular) of Council, March 10, 2014 Page8of9 

AND WHEREAS the Fresh Air Fund program operates in 13 states, and in 
our Niagara Region; 

AND WHEREAS for over three decades, Port Colborne families have 
opened up their hearts and homes, hosting these children for one or two 
week periods, creating memories and relationships that can last a lifetime; 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Mayor, Vance M. Badawey, is pleased and proud 
to proclaim Thursday, March 20th, 2014 as "Fresh Air Fund Day" in the 
City of Port Colborne. 
CARRIED. 

(b) World Lupus Day - May 10th, 2014 & October is Lupus Awareness 
Month 

Moved by Councillor R. Bodner 
Seconded by Councillor B. Kenny 

WHEREAS lupus is an autoimmune disease that can cause severe 
damage to the tissue and organs in the body and, In some cases, death; 

AND WHEREAS more than five million people worldwide suffer the 
devastating effects of this disease and each year over a hundred thousand 
young women, men and children are newly diagnosed with lupus, the 
great majority of whom are women of childbearing age; 

AND WHEREAS medical research efforts into lupus and the discovery of 
safer, more effective treatments for lupus patients are under-funded in 
comparison with diseases of comparable magnitude and severity; 

AND WHEREAS many physicians worldwide are unaware of symptoms 
and the health effects of lupus, causing people with lupus to suffer for 
many years before they obtain a correct diagnosis and medical treatment; 

AND WHEREAS there is a deep, unmet need worldwide to educate and 
support individuals and families affected by lupus; 

AND WHEREAS there is an urgent need to increase awareness in 
communities worldwide of the debilitating impact of lupus; 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Mayor, Vance M. Badawey, proclaim May 10, 2014 
as "World Lupus Day" and October 2014 as "October is Lupus Awareness 
Month" in the City of Port Colborne, when lupus organizations around the 
world call for increases in public and private sector funding for medical 
research on lupus, targeted education programs for health professionals, 
patients and the public, and worldwide recognition of lupus as a significant 
public health issue. 
CARRIED. 

9. MINUTES OF BOARDS, COMMISSIONS & COMMITTEES 

(a) Minutes of the Canal Days Advisory Committee Meeting of January 
15, 2014 

~ Moved by Councillor B. Butters 
Seconded by Councillor A. Desmarais 

(a) That the Minutes of the Canal Days Advisory Committee Meeting of 
January 15, 2014 be received. 

CARRIED. 



Minutes, Fifth Meeting (Regular) of Council, March 10, 2014 Page 9 of9 

10. NOTICE OF MOTION 

Nil. 

11. INTRODUCTION, CONSIDERATION AND PASSAGE OF BY-LAWS 

By-laws for Three Readings 

Moved by Councillor B. Butters 
Seconded by Councillor B. Kenny 

That the following by-laws be read a first, second and third time and passed: 

• 6051/17/14 

• 6052/18/14 

• 6053/19/14 

CARRIED. 

Being a By-law to Authorize Entering into a Transfer 
Payment Agreement Between Her Majesty The Queen in 
Right of Ontario as Represented by the Minister of Rural 
Affairs ("MRA") and The Corporation of the City of Port 
Colborne (the "Recipient") Re The Small, Rural and 
Northern Municipal Infrastructure Fund Capital Program 
Being a By-law to Authorize Entering Into a Transit 
Agreement (Extension) with The Corporation of the City 
of Welland - Transit Division, for the Local Community 
Bus and the Link to Welland 
Being a By-law to Temporarily Close a Section of King 
Street to Vehicular Traffic April 12, 2014 and April 13, 
2014 

12. CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW 

Moved by Councillor F. Danch 
Seconded by Councillor B. Kenny 

That the following by-law be read a first, second and third time and passed: 

• 6054/20/14 Being a By-law to Adopt, Ratify and Confirm the 
Proceedings of the Council of The Corporation of the City 
of Port Colborne at its Regular Meeting of March 10, 
2014 

CARRIED. 

13. ADJOURN 

AG/dd 

Moved by Councillor B. Butters 
Seconded by Councillor B. Kenny 

That there being no further business, the Council meeting be adjourned at 
approximately 8:33 p.m. 
CARRIED. 

Vance M. Badawey 
MAYOR 

Ashley Grigg 
CITY CLERK 





PORT COLBORNE 

Meeting 
Environmental Advisory Committee 

January 81
h, 2014, 6:00 p.m. 

MAR 11 2014 

The following were in attendance: 

Council: Bea Kenny 

Staff: Janice Peyton 

Public 
Members: 

Barbara Butters 
Ryan Waines 
Paul Ruzycki 

Regrets: Yvon Doucet 
Beth Palma 
Jack Hellinga 
Chris Lee 

1. Call to Order 

Chair Bea Kenny called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. 

2. Approval I Review of Previous Meeting Minutes 

Moved by Ryan Waines 
Seconded by Bea Kenny 

That the minutes of October 9, 2013 be accepted as written. 
CARRIED. 

3. Items Arising from Previous Minutes 

Recycling Containers in City Parks 
This item has been deferred to the next meeting for an update from C. Lee. 

Expired Medications 
Paul will work on this. Local pharmacies will be approached to see if they 
have a medication return program. Barb will contact Matheson's Pharmacy, 
Paul will contact the others. Information will be posted on the City Website 
and possibly in the City Newsletter. 

4. New/Other Business 

2014 Budget- Ash Trees on Private Property 
Bea advised that some of the funds requested for the 2014 Environmental 
Initiatives budget may be used for tree replacements for Ash trees that 
have to be removed due to the Ash Borer Beetle. 



Page 2 of 2 

Composting Information - Spring Newsletter 
The committee would like to provide composting information for residents in 
the City Newsletter this spring. 

Earth Day 
Earth day will be discussed at the next meeting; it will be coordinated with 
the East Village through Barb. 

Community Vegetable Gardens 
Paul Ruzycki asked about the community vegetable gardens. Barb advised 
that there was an "Opera in the Garden" event that went well and that those 
that grew vegetables had the opportunity to learn how to can them. 

5. Next Meeting/Adjourn 

The next meeting will be on Wednesday, March 5, 2013 (one week early 
due to March break) at 6:00 p.m. 

Moved by Barb Butters 
Seconded by Paul Ruzycki 

That with no further business to discuss, the meeting be adjourned at 6:30 
p.m. 
CARRIED. 




